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DATE: September 1, 2017 
 
TO:  Industry Test Sponsors 

FROM: Andrew Buczynsky  

SUBJECT:    Elastomer Test Registration and Uploads to dexosTRC.org 

The dexos® Test Registration Center (dTRC) serves as GM’s storage location for all dexos test 
data.  To achieve that goal, dTRC test registration and upload will be available Septermber 6, 
2017 for the following elastomer tests: ACEA AEM, SAE J2643 ACM-1, SAE J2643 ACM-2, 
SAE J2643 FKM-2, SAE J2643 HNBR-1, and SAE J2643 VMQ-1. 
 
Note that the elastomer test registration and upload requirements differ from other registered 
tests in two ways. First, only elastomer tests on final formulations in support of dexos 
licensing are to be registered. Second, test registration for elastomer tests will occur after the 
running of the tests. All other steps of the registration and upload process remain the same as 
for other tests. 
 
GM is requesting that all elastomer test data used to support dexos 1 Gen 2 licensing 
requirements for approved and future formulations be uploaded to the dTRC. Already approved 
formulation test data should be uploaded by November 30, 2017.  New formulation test data 
will be registered and uploaded as standard practice going forward. 
 
In addition, GM is requesting that going forward all elastomer test data used to support dexos 2 
formulations also be registered and uploaded to the dTRC. 
 
If you have any questions, the dexos Test Registration Center contact information is: 
 
Manager: Sean Moyer 
Phone Number: 412-365-1035 
Email: sam@dexostrc.org 
Website: https://dexosTRC.org 
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